
MEMORANDUM
_________________________________________________________

 
TO: NWABSD Board of Education                             DATE:  August 30, 2023

   Members
   NUMBER: 24-034

FR:  Office of the Superintendent                                                                  SUBJECT: Approval of MOA 
Addendum; Karen McCain

STRATEGIC PLAN/BOARD GOAL:
Goal 5: Fiscal Responsibility 
Strategy 1: Ensure Budget Integrity and Transparency. 

ABSTRACT:
Board approval is required for contracts that exceed $50,000.

ISSUE:
At issue is the Board’s Approval to amend Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Karen McCain 
of McCain Services for a total amount not to exceed $103,685.35 

BACKGROUND AND/OR PERTINENT INFORMATION:

Karen McCain of McCain Services serves as Project Evaluator for the District’s Federal Grants.  
In addition to finding grant opportunities and assisting the district in writing grant proposals, her 
duties include evaluation and oversight of existing federal grant projects, data entry, and 
completion of all required Federal Performance Reports. This amended includes all grant 
management through September 2024.  The amended MOA, which includes travel, is for a total 
of $103,685.35. 

Funding for amended MOA --
General Grant Writing (general fund) $10,000.00
Literacy Connection (LIT) Federal Grant FY23 
October 1, 2022 to September 30, 2023 (fund 353) $16,543.41
Literacy Connection (LIT) Federal Grant FY24
October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 (fund 353) $29,800.00
Native Youth in Action (NYIA) Federal Grant FY23 (fund 354)
October 1, 2002 to September 20, 2023 $8,578.80
Native Youth in Action (NYIA) Federal Grant FY24 (fund 354)
October 1, 2023 to September 20, 2024 $15,200.00
Our Youth Our Furture (OYOF) Federal Grant FY23 (fund 367)
January 1, 2023 to December 321, 2023 $23,563.14

Total $103,685.35

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Approve the amendment to Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) with Karen McCain of McCain 
Services for the amount not to exceed $103,685.35 as presented;

2. Disapprove the amendment MOA for McCain Service as presented;
3. Take no final action.

ADMINISTRATION’S RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends board approval of the MOA with McCain Services for a total 
amount not to exceed $103,685.35 as presented. 


